
1 
 

Minutes of the meeting of the General Government and Public Safety Committee of the City 
of Centralia of Monday, April 13, 2015. 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Wilkins at 7:02 p.m.  Present were Mayor Grenke, 
Aldermen Magley, Wilkins, Bormann, and Lee; also attending were City Administrator Matt 
Harline, Gabe Martinez, Police Chief Dudgeon, Lieutenant Bob Bias and his wife  Fire Chief 
Denny Rusch, Centralia Dispatchers Brenda Moss, Nicole Hudson, Zach Foltz, Savanah Rodgers 
and Sierra Whitehead. 
 
Those present participated in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
MAYORAL PROCLAMATION FOR NATIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
WEEK APRIL 12 – 18, 20015 
Mayor Grenke read a proclamation for the dispatch staff. Chief Dudgeon made special mention 
of the service during the storm including Nicole Hudson who came in on her own initiative to help 
answer phones after the storm even though she had to work later that evening.  Chief Dudgeon 
then thanked his dispatchers for their service from a prepared statement thanking them for their 
professionalism and excellent service.  Specifically Chief Dudgeon noted their performance for 
giving 24-hour service to the police, fire and public works staff and provide a safe haven for people 
in distress.    
 
COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS 
None. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY 
City Prosecutor 
No report.  Mayor Grenke announced that Ms. Wilson would attend the June meeting. 
 
Police Department 
Activity Report  
The report was reviewed by the Committee.  Wilkins asked for comments. 
 
Presentation on Nixle automated emergency notification system 
Lieutenant Bias described how the Nixle worked and how people could text 888777 with their zip 
code to sign up for automated emergency notification.  Bias stated he had heard about in 
February, learned it was free and signed the City up.  Bias explained that you could get different 
information for weather, traffic and other emergencies.  Bias said in answer to a question from 
Grenke that you could sign up for multiple areas.  Bias noted that they would be handing out 
information at Anchor Fest and he could put a link to the City web site.  Bias noted that we currently 
had 119 people signed up.   
 
Bids for sale of the police car 
Harline and Grenke opened three bids for the police car and the highest was for $1,200 from 
Doug Brown. The other bids were $859.99 and $1,010.  Harline said that without objection Doug 
Brown would be awarded the bid. 
 
Other 

 



2 
 

Chief Dudgeon thanked the Board for approving the purchase for the funds for purchase of a new 
police car, that with Bob Bias’s work they had it ready to go into service and that night commander 
Bradley Harris would be driving it. 
 
Fire Department 
Activity Report 
Wilkins asked for questions or comments.  .   
 
Mini-pumper presentation by Jeff McReynolds of Banner Fire Equipment Inc. 
Mr. McReynolds noted that the typically have about 22 pieces of fire apparatus in stock at any 
time, but that a mini-pumper is unique enough that they don’t usually have one.  There was a 
demo unit available earlier this year but that it sold while the City was completing their budget 
process.   McReynolds reported that he had worked with Chief Rusch, Don Rodgers and a 
committee of Centralia firefighters to develop the bid described in the notebook he handed to the 
City.  McReynolds gave some of the details about the unit including the fact that the unit offered 
was built on a 2016 Ford 550 chassis, had hose and hose beds, McReynolds stated that the demo 
we had looked was in the neighborhood of $200,000 and after going back to the manufacturer for 
additional discounts and adding additional items, the price was about $200,000.  McReynolds 
added that if the City made a prepayment this year, at the time of ordering there would be a 3% 
discount.  Harline noted that he had participated in the first hour and a half of discussion and it 
was a thorough discussion.  McReynolds added that the firefighters were good stewards of the 
City’s money.  McReynolds noted other features such as: four-wheel drive, it has a duck-gun for 
backup or a start on fire suppression, that although it is not a true pumper, it is outfitted such that 
it would count toward the ISO rating as a pumper, that it had room for all the air packs. 
 
Harline said that he said he felt that it is possible not to go out for bid, but that we had specs from 
which we could go out for a bid.  Harline noted that we had budgeted $45,000 toward the purchase 
in this year’s budget under the assumption of a leas purchase arrangement.  McReynolds replied 
in answer to a question from Harline that the City could usually wait a full year and definitely until 
the next fiscal year to make the next payment.  Harline said that his goal would be to get bids 
back in May or June.   
 
Other 
Wilkins asked for additional comments.  Chief Rusch asked about the sirens last Thursday.  Chief 
Dudgeon noted that he made the decision not to set them off because the storm was here so fast 
that by the time he could have got the sirens off the storm would have been gone.  Harline noted 
that the staff did a great job and had a quick and sensitive response to the storm damage and the 
people affected. 
 
Emergency Management 
Harline reported that the Draft Plan for the Hazard Mitigation Plan Update should be wrapped up 
in the two or three months.  Harline noted that the Committee was gathering a lot of information 
to complete the process. 
 
Protective Inspection 
Harline reported that he was meeting the next day David Bock of the regional planning 
commission about CBDG demolition grants.   Harline further reported that he had spoken to 

 



3 
 

Stowers and De La Rosa but that he had been told by Bock that the City needed all the bad 
properties on board and he had not yet spoken with Cornett.  Harline noted that De La Rosa was 
open to discussion about demolition.  Harline added that he hadn’t completed the house count 
but he estimated about 38 – 40 houses were for sale. 
 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT & FINANCE 
 
Economic Development  
Gabe Martinez reported that CREDI was doing well and would be holding elections for Board of 
Directors.  Grenke reported that John Baker gave a presentation about a community foundation 
at the last CREDI meeting. 
 
Park Board 
Harline reported that the Park Board was looking into options to refinance the Rec Center lease-
purchase agreement and to that end had Carl Ramey of Stifel-Nicklouas and several local 
bankers in person and Todd Goffoy of Piper Jaffray on the phone to discuss options.  The bond 
is callable in March of 2016 with a no-penalty refinance option as early as December this year.  
Harline added that an earlier refinancing to capture lower interest rates may also be worth it.  
Harline stated that they are looking at three possible options for the money saved: simply paying 
of the Rec Center sooner; using the savings to construct an addition to the Rec Center; or building 
a new bathhouse for the swimming pool.  Harline stated that the Park Board would be meeting 
again this same week not necessarily to make a final decision but to set priorities. 
 
Cemetery Report 
Harline noted that the new firm had started mowing the cemetery and that they had good reports. 
 
Tree Board Report 
Grenke noted that he had just spoken with the Tree Board President John Kottwitz that the City’s 
application for Tree City had been sent in. 
 
Library Board 
Harline noted that he had seen the ad for hiring the Library Director was in the Fireside Guard. 
 
February 2014 Financial Statements & Bills Over $1,250 
Harline noted that we had a great final month for sale tax. Wilkins asked for questions on the 
Financial Statements and bills over $1,250.  There were none.   
 
Other General Government 
Converting truck parking to vehicle parking on Railroad between Allen and Rollins.   
Wilkins asked for comments.  Harline noted that Chief Dudgeon had suggested adding angle 
parking on the south side of Railroad whereas the prior report had suggested adding angle parking 
on the north side.  Harline noted that adding angle parking on either side would shift the de facto 
centerline for traffic, although it would not be painted.  Grenke asked if there was a traffic count 
on Railroad.  Harline asked if Russ or Stephanie Green would like to make a presentation.  Russ 
Green took the opportunity to say that he simply wanted additional parking for his new tenants as 
had been discussed at previous meetings of the Aldermen. Chief Dudgeon discussed the 
advantage of adding parking on the south because he did not know what to do with the trucks 

 



4 
 

that needed the parking spaces.  Green replied that he didn’t think that it was the City’s 
responsibility to make sure there was truck parking.   Magley noted that the original reason to add 
them was to help truckers find an acceptable option to parking if front of their house in a residential 
area.  Lee noted that we were not discussion eliminating all truck parking just up to Rollins.  
Harline noted that if we take on truck space away we can add additional parallel or angle parking 
Lee said on behalf of Alderman Ward did not want to do away with truck parking because it was 
hard to find a place to park a truck and that you really needed two spaces to park a truck safely.  
Bormann read from the report produced by Lynn Behrns from the previous meeting that adding 
diagonal parking on the south would add two spots, but adding diagonal parking to the north side 
could add sixteen spots; either way the traffic lane would be reduced to 20.4 feet total.  Bormann 
stated that with the 25-mile per hour speed limit that would necessarily be a bad thing.  Additional 
discussion involved several different options.  Green replied to the suggestions that the reason 
he approached the Board two years ago was to get this resolved before he spent Green 
responded in answer to a question from Harline that the bakery has seating for 22 so that he 
would like 14 spaces – proximal to the bakery.  Green replied in answer to questions from Harline 
that he felt that the public parking lot to the west of Albert’s Shoe Repair was good for overflow 
and that additional signage there would help . 
 
Comprehensive Plan Update 
Harline reported that he would like to form four committees of stakeholders with the direction of 
the mayor and Chairman of the Planning and Zoning Commission.  Those committee would be 
Public Facilities, Finance and Taxation Land Use and Transportation.  Harline noted that he would 
use information developed by Behrns and possibly he would assist in writing it, but that Mr. Behrns 
was not interested in sitting in on meetings.  Harline said his goal was to have it done in time to 
inform the budget process. Harline stated that he would proceed along those lines. 
 
MML Central Regional Meeting. Centralia city government 
Harline asked to let the City Clerk know if they planned to attend the meeting in Columbia. 
 
 
OTHER & AS MAY ARISE 
Wilkins asked if anyone had any items for Other or As May Arise and there were none. 
 
ADJOURN 
Grenke made a motion to adjourn that was seconded by Bormann and approved by 
unanimous voice vote.  The meeting adjourned at 8:28 pm.  
 
 
 
Y:\Meetings\03 - Board of Aldermen\2015 - 2016\20-April 2015\Minutes  - General Government & Public Safety - April 13, 2015.docx 

 


